
WALKER & CO. 

Solicitors 
DAMIEN F. CASSIDY 

26 Westmoreland St 
Dublin 2 

Phones: 677-3717 677-3384 
677-9772 568-5087 

Fax No 671-1028 
DX 33 Dublin 

'I 
When Replying Please Quote Ref: 

Environmental Protection Agency 
Headquarters 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford 
Attn: Noeleen Keavey 

29th February 2008 

Our Ref: DFCNO'S - -/ _I_ _ c  - - _ _  - _  - - _c__- 

Re: Registration Number: 00232-01 
Damien Cassidy, Ringsend Irishtown and Sandymount Environment 
Group. 

I .  - . r  L i  Dear M s  Eeavey ' 

I refer to your letter dated 27'h February and note that an oral hearing has been 
arranged for the 14th April, which is approximately six weeks from now. 

, 

We are not aware of the basis on which the EPA made its decision to grant a Waste 
Licence in respect of this application and we therefore request you to let us have, 
forthwith, the following: 

1. Copies of all submissions made to you by all parties, relating to the application for 

received or which were communicated to you in an !  way. 
- -- - - "a waste-licence&cluding-all-Environmental-and- Health-Statements which you 

1 ;  I 
I '  j I 

the Notice ofil Application for the Waste Licence. 
! I  
' I j  

n requested by you and receiveglby you. 

which you have granted the EPA Licence. 

I '  1 ill' 1.4 !t Details of all independent inquiries and assessments which you yourselves made in 
;(rel{t$p to the propokkd fa!ilitd.! Details of all enquiries and results which you have 
limade and received idlrespekt ofsafety, in respect of Traffic coming to and from the ' I  I 
i ! I  ' ! I  ' 1; 
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Facility. Details of the Health Risks involved both in relation to the running of the 
facility and in relation to the traffic generated by the facility. 

At the oral hearing of the Planning Application for this facility, there was a conflict of 

EPA taken any iiidependenl Assessment of: 
evidence relating to the Health Dangers/arising from the facility. Has the Board of the -. 

(a) The risks of incineration generally 

(b) The risks of this particular very large sized incinerator in which we believe it 
is proposed to bum six hundred thousand tonnes of municipal waste. 

Details of enquires made by you relating to inspection procedures and monitoring 
facilities in respect of the waste delivered to the facility and the omission of forbidden 
toxic substances not acceptable for incineration from any trucks or waste received by 
you. 

We look forward to this information urgently. 

Yours Sincerely 

Walker & CO. 
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